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CHAIR GUZMAN: . . .(gavel). . . Good afternoon. I'm Don Guzman. I'm the Chair of the Economic
Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Recreation Committee. I would like to start this meeting.
It's 1:30 p.m. or actually 1:35 p.m. on Tuesday, September 17, 2013. Before we begin, I'd like to
ask everyone to turn on their cell phones on silence, silence mode. I'd also like to introduce our
members on the Committee. Start to my left, our Vice-Chair Robert Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Member Stacy Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Member Elle Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha, good afternoon.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Member Mike White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Council Chair Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And Member Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha and good afternoon, Chair.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. I'd also like to introduce those who are here for the Administration.
Starting with Brianne Savage, Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation, and she will be here for
EAR-1(1) and EAR-18, and EAR-17. Also we have present from the Administration Teena
Rasmussen, Director of Economic Development, and she will be presenting on EAR-1(2). We
have David Goode, Director of Public Works, and he will be here for EAR-18 and EAR-17. We
have Michele McLean, Deputy Planning Director for EAR-17. And from Corporation Counsel
we have Jeffrey Ueoka, our Deputy Corporation Counsel.
MR. UEOKA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Representing our administration side on the Council we have, sorry, Kirstin
Hamman, our Legislative Attorney, and also Pauline Martins, our Secretary. I'd like to check in
to our neighbor, our district, outer District Offices this afternoon. Hana District Office, are you
there?
MS. LONO: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Dawn Lono at the Hana Office.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. From Lanai District Office, are you there?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Denise Fernandez from Lanai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Good afternoon. And from District Office of Molokai.
MS. ALCON: Good afternoon, Chair. This is Ella Alcon on Molokai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, thank you. Just some short announcements. Anybody who's wanting to
testify in the Chambers, please sign up in the lobby area at the desk. As well as any remote, on
the remote sites, just go ahead and sign up at the, with one of the Council Staff. The testimony
will be limited to the agenda items. Pursuant to the Council Rules, testifiers will be limited to
three minutes per item with one minute to conclude. And when you testify, please state your
name and what organization you represent. And at this time, Ms. Hamman, can you please call
the first testifier.
MS. HAMMAN: The first to testify is Jeanne Skog, and she will be testifying on Committee
Item EAR-1(2). Following Ms. Skog will be Mike Moran.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
MS. SKOG: Good afternoon, Chair and Committee members. My name is Jeanne Skog, I'm the
President and CEO of the Maui Economic Development Board, and I'm pleased to testify on the
Economic Development Revolving Fund. First of all, I want to thank the Council for actually
creating the fund at all. It's a bold move, and I think it's another example of Maui moving very
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progressively to attract new business and new activity in our County. Also want to thank the
Office of Economic Development for their work so far in helping to, you know, put some flesh
on the bone, so to speak, on this, you know, including defining process and criteria and
requirements and so forth. There's a lot to consider in doing this to enable a wise and productive
investment, so we really appreciate their efforts on this as well as the Council's Committee.
MEDB does have a tech committee, and the committee is very committed to working with the
Office of Economic Development as it continues to shape the details of this fund. This 15member committee is comprised of a variety of companies and activities in Maui, large and
small. Defense contractors are certainly in there, but there are also a number of entrepreneurial
companies that are homegrown. So we're trying to get really a good cross section with which to
advise us on not just this fund but other activities that MEDB takes on to advance this, the tech
sectors. They represent several years of experience among them as a business on Maui and are
all very familiar with, in some way, shape or form, funding, whether it's from grants or contracts
or investments. So we think they're, certainly in this case would be a good resource for the
Office of Economic Development. It is certainly our hope that the fund will be sustained as it
was originally intended to do. It is, we do know that these models do work. They need to be
carefully developed but they do work and they do succeed in triggering new economic activity.
It also sends a really powerful message from Maui County to potential businesses that want to
either start up here or expand here, as well as a powerful message to other investors that might be
looking here that they can perhaps leverage what they're trying to do with County resources. So
thank you very much, and we look forward to the next steps and further fleshing out of the
details.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, are there any need to have the testifier rephrase? Any questions? Thank
you, Ms. Skog.
MS. SKOG: Okay.
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, the next to testify is Mike Moran, testifying on EAR-17. Following
Mr. Moran is Ernie Rezents.
MR. MORAN: Aloha. . . (coughs). . . excuse me. Aloha, Committee. My name is Mike Moran and I'm
with the Kihei Community Association, testifying for the association this afternoon. I was able
to watch much of the committee hearing this morning on Akaku, and after it adjourned I went to
a nearby park and sat under a tree and was able to relax in the shade and gained so much serenity
from being close to nature, being close to a tree. I'm here today in support of EAR-17. Our
association expresses our thanks to Councilmember Bob Carroll for not only creating this bill but
two related others as well to be heard on a future day in another Committee. But today we want
to thank Committee Chair Guzman for scheduling this hearing this afternoon in a quick manner.
For several years KCA has advocated for an urban forest to include street and park trees for their
environmental and aesthetic advantages they provide a community. Further, we support the
efforts to expand this concept onto private lands, including parking lots. The verbiage in Section
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1 B in this bill clearly states our position. We could not have phrased it better on what trees can

do for a community. While we are not so fortunate to have him in our South Maui community,
we are very
for Ernie Rezents and his County tree-planting plans and encourage the
Council to listen to his counsel. We are fortunate to have Maui Outdoor Circle president Elaine
Malina, a certified arborist as a member of KCA, and that organization has much knowledge
about trees as well. Our only caveat would be to ask the Committee to closely examine Section
5, Exceptions. Too often exceptions sometimes looked at as loopholes have helped defeat the
purpose of a war or a concept. Perhaps having the County Arborist Committee weigh in on what
is truly hazardous can be helpful. Our community had direct experience with the supposed need
to remove four stately, decades-old street trees. The concern was solved inexpensively with a
quick repaving of the pedestrian area, and the trees remain doing what they do so well, again, see
Section 1B of this bill. Mahalo.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Members, do you have any part of the testimony that needs to be
rephrased, any comments, questions? Thank you, Mr. Moran.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Ernie Rezents, testifying on EAR-17. Following Mr. Rezents is
Barbara Fernandez.
MR. REZENTS: Good afternoon. My name is Ernie Rezents. It's always kind of unsettling to come
here to speak before you. It's unlike having a classroom. I thank you very much, Bob, for
bringing this proposal, this proposed ordinance or amendment to the 12.24A. I support the
legislature [sic] 100 percent. Trees in Maui County have been abused by improper care that can
lead to their poor health, disease, insect damage, and decline. Trees are sometimes removed
because of their litter, yet it us, you and I who create more, many times more litter than trees do.
Tree benefits such as shade, air cleaning, increase in property value, Mike White, windbreak,
community health, and many others make trees a community asset more than a liability. We
need trees more than trees need us. We just cannot do without them. I am in favor of supporting
and maintaining trees. I have a few suggestions to tweak the proposal, Mr. Chairman. In Section
12.24A, C2, add "Maui County Arborist" in front of committee. Because which committee? So
just Maui County Arborist Committee or just Arborist Committee. And C3, the same in front of
committee, just add the word "arborist" or Maui County Arborist Committee. In 12.24.130,
Exceptions, A, Nos. 1 through 4, who makes the determination that the trees are diseased or in
eminent danger of falling and then chops them down? Is it the tree owner? Maybe that should
say like a certified arborist should determine that the trees are in poor health before they are
removed; otherwise, they can take it down because they say oh, it's diseased, chop it down, and
that's their justification. So someone should be responsible for that who is a knowledgeable
person. No. 5, say "County", again, in front of arborist, and "arborist" in front of committee.
And 12.24.140A, I would like to insert something here. With a minimum caliper of 2 inches in
diameter measured at 12 inches above ground, et cetera. This is in conformance with the
forthcoming Maui County Planting Plan, Third Edition, so we're measuring the diameter of trees
at 12 inches above ground. And 12.24A.140B, at the end of the paragraph insert, the tree or trees
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should be provided the necessary care to grow in size and thrive to reach the expected mature
height and spread per Maui County Planting Plan, because it says that the trees removed should
be replaced. So someone can plant a tree and walk away, they have fulfilled their obligation, but
here I'm trying to put some onus upon that person to care for the tree so the tree can grow and
provide the benefits that we all will like to have them do. These are just a few comments but I
wholeheartedly support the legislation. This is great. Bob Carroll, my hat off to you, and to you,
Mr. Chairman, for bringing this proposal up so promptly. Thank you very, very much.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: I also would like to thank you for being here, Mr. Rezents. Also, the Committee
actually appreciates your hard work on the tree planting plan that's about to be completed or it's
through the process. Is there any comments or any rephrase that the testifier needs to make?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Rezents, for being here.
MR. REZENTS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: My concern, you know, with this disease, you know, having
somebody certified, a certified arborist or somebody who's knowledgeable. The accessibility of
those types of people to the public in general, because as you're well aware of in Oahu there's
been a number of tragic events with trees. I mean trees have literally fallen on houses, cars, and I
just recently had one up in Kula for which a tree fell onto somebody's house. Thank God
nobody was in the playroom, no one was hurt. But this always concerns me. You know I'm all
for protecting trees and, you know, 'cause I know the aesthetics, but not only the aesthetics, the
oxygen, taking carbon out of the air and all that other stuff, I'm all for that. But how many
certified arborists do we have living here in the County of Maui?
MR. REZENTS: We have quite a number, and I'm teaching a class right now with about 20 more
persons, men and women who are expecting to take the examination to become certified
arborists.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: We have quite a number of certified arborists here on Maui, and we're blessed to have
them because hopefully they'll do a better job. And if you don't have someone who knows about
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trees and tree diseases, then anyone can go out and cut their tree down and say oh, it was
diseased. Sometimes trees with diseases are not hazardous. We get shaken up by a small
disease, but someone who is qualified should make that determination, not just the property
owner. And trees need to be properly pruned by a person who is knowledgeable. So maybe the
tree you allude to was not given the proper care and it dropped a branch. Even I had a jacaranda
tree drop a branch, it had forest termites in that particular branch. I heard the "poomp" at night,
the next day there it was on the ground. Good thing it didn't do any harm. Anytime you own a
tree, you're liable to some branch drop, so it's a risk. To remove all risk you have to remove all
trees. That's life. So we do the best we can to reduce our liability. That's all I could say because
I, too, had a big branch drop.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well this wasn't the branch, this was the entire tree.
MR. REZENTS: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so, you know, that's what I'm referring to, and they found
rot in the roots.
MR. REZENTS: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So this is the things that I'm referring to that when these
occur and someone is hurt or property is damaged, I really look more at somebody being injured,
you know, or in some cases killed, which has happened in Oahu. I want to make sure that there's
some program, and so if these, our certified arborists can be called upon to make determinations,
then the question comes up, if they make a determination and it's wrong, who then becomes
liable? That's another issue and I won't go into that. I mean attorneys, they like that kind of
questions, you know, I don't want to go there. But really, my concern is I want to keep trees so
long as they're not detrimental to somebody else's property or wellbeing, you know, the safety
has to be paramount.
MR. REZENTS: May I say something?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That would be up to the Chair, but yes, go ahead.
MR. REZENTS: I don't think all certified arborists could make that decision.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: And I would be careful who I would hire as a certified arborist, because sometimes
you have the badge but you may not have the qualification and the experience. So you have to
make that determination by talking with other people who are knowledgeable and say is so and
so okay? When people ask me for a recommendation, I always give like three or four names --7-
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: --of individuals who I feel could do the work, and maybe that would be the approach
that you should take.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: Seek advice from others.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One final question just because you brought that up, and that'd be
my last question.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, go ahead, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is there a list of certified arborists? It's like, if you went to the
phonebook or called you, you would give three or four names, but is there such a thing as a
certified arborist list or in the phone or somewhere we could, public could check?
MR. REZENTS: Yes. You could check the ISA website and they have a list. In fact, you can go by
states and even zip codes and they'll tell you who's a certified arborist in your area.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: So Maui has a whole list in the ISA website.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any further questions? Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. And, Mr. Rezents, thank you so much for all that
you've done -MR. REZENTS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --to be a resource for this community, and just always been steadfast in
protecting trees and plants and making Maui a greener place. There's nothing in the bill and I'm
wanting your thoughts on whether or not in a situation where a tree needs to be removed, would
it be appropriate for us to also make one of the options relocation of that tree somewhere on
the...
MR. REZENTS: Depends.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Pardon?

MR. REZENTS: Depends. Sometimes the cost becomes prohibitive. Like I've been at properties as a
consulting arborist and they want to move a coconut tree, and the cost is so prohibitive and the
tree has maybe lived a long time and it isn't worth the money. So I would recommend taking it
down and planting a new, healthy specimen in some other place in the property. So relocating a
big tree, for instance, if it's rather beyond its lifespan or it's going to be a trouble, I'd rather see a
younger tree planted. Not necessarily a two-inch diameter but one that's bigger, and I know Bob
has more bills coming online and these may be addressed at that time. But I wouldn't say you
have to replace or move that tree that you want to build in that space, you have to evaluate it.
That's where a certified arborist could recommend to you, you know, is this tree worth keeping
or should you plant a new one instead.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And the reason I ask that is because in a lot of areas like Lahaina we're
losing some of the big shade trees, and to me, there's a sense that if it's possible to relocate the
tree successfully that we should ask that to happen. And, you know, I bring that up because we,
when we constructed a parking garage we had three monkeypods within the building line, and I
think, my sense is that your answer was probably having more to do with a residential lot than a
commercial lot. But instead of removing three trees we simply moved them with the crane that
was already on property and saved.. .two of them had trunks this big. And I'd love to see the big
shade trees remain if that's possible.
MR. REZENTS: I'm so glad you mentioned monkeypods. They are very exceptional trees. They can
be moved and they survive, and I've seen large trees, monkeypods moved and they top 'em, then
they do restorative pruning and you have your shade again. The best is to build around them or
replace, you know, move them, but if they're too large and they say up to about 18 inches in
diameter you're almost guaranteed that they'll survive. If you go up to like 30 inches, it
becomes iffy, but I know Kihei Gardens, they have moved big trees and they survived. So it's a
little bit chancy as they get much larger, but if you can build around them.. .and monkeypod trees
I've seen in parking lots with a planter and they survive and provide beautiful shade. So that
would be the best of both or all worlds if you can save them in place.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, Members, any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I have one more question for Mr. Rezents.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And thank you again, Mr. Rezents. You know this, the one I had
the hardest time with and I meant to ask you it but we went on another track, is the 12.24A.140.
That was the minimum caliber of 2 inches in diameter measured at 12 inches above the ground.
So when you plant the tree it has to be 2 inches already and it's measured from 12 foot, like if
this is the ground, 12 foot from that...
MR. REZENTS: Twelve inches I hope I said.
CO1UNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Twelve inches, yeah, I'm sorry, yeah, you said 12 inches. I said
12 foot, I'm sorry. So that's one foot, that's how you're measuring that?
MR. REZENTS: Yeah. When it's on the ground we go 41/2 feet above ground -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: --but if it's in a pot, 12 inches above ground.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay, okay.
MR. REZENTS: So that's the standard we're using to make it -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. REZENTS: --simple.
COLTNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: At time of planting, that's what you were referring'?
MR. REZENTS: At time of planting.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Just so I get clarified 'cause I was a little confused on that
last one.
MR. REZENTS: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, thank you for that clarification.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Members, any further questions? Mr. Rezents, can you, you had
several suggestions in your testimony, can you provide us a written testimony?
MR. REZENTS: Just have written to you -CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
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MR. REZENTS: --and I gave it to the ladies here.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, thank you.
MR. REZENTS: I wanted, I did that purposely to make it easier.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Alright, thank you. Thank you very much for your time.
MR. REZENTS: Okay. Thank you, and good luck to you all.
CHAIR GUZMAN: At this time I'm going to check in with our outer District Offices. Hana Office, are
you there?
MS. LONO: Yes. This is Dawn Lono at the Hana Office and I have no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, thank you. Lanai District Office?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And Molokai District Office?
MS. ALCON: There's no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Ms. Hamman, we can proceed with our Chamber testimony.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Barbara Fernandez testifying on EAR-17. Following Ms. Fernandez
is William Jacintho.
MS. FERNANDEZ: Aloha. I'm Barbara
Fernandez from Waiakoa, Kula, and I'm the vice
president of the Maui Outdoor Circle. Maui Outdoor Circle would first like to thank you,
Chair Guzman, for including us on the agenda for EAR-17, the tree protection, in a very timely
manner so that the trees in Maui County will begin to have the protection that is long overdue
and much needed. Maui Outdoor Circle strongly supports the passage of the proposed bill by
Councilmember Robert Carroll--and big mahalo to you, Bob--entitled A Bill for an Ordinance
Amending Chapter 12.24A, Maui County Code, Relating to Landscape Planting and
Beautification. The purpose of the proposed bill is to establish standards and procedures to
minimize the removal and loss of trees within Maui County. Mahalo to Council Carroll also for
taking the time for speaking for the trees of Maui County and also our community who benefits
from the trees. Properly pruned trees add not only to beauty but as uncle said, it provides shade,
also environmental benefits to us, filtering the air, providing the oxygen. It saves us energy in
our buildings, slows down the wind, and more trees, more chances of rain, so that's good. Trees
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are also homes for wildlife such as our birds and the insects and of course the fragile bee
population that's going on now in Maui. The history of the Maui Outdoor Circle is about trees,
from planting to pruning care for the trees of Maui. Maui Outdoor Circle is a branch of the main
Outdoor Circle which was established in 1912. The mission statement of Maui Outdoor Circle is
to keep Maui clean, green, and beautiful for future generations. Maui Outdoor Circle's two
biggest challenges for trees are the improper care and pruning, and the unnecessary removal of
healthy trees. The proposed ordinance amendment will start protecting the trees and that is a
tremendous beginning. The challenge of improper pruning will continue for our Maui Outdoor
Circle and the community. Maui Outdoor Circle uses the standards established by the
International Society of Arboriculture. They give us the standards of proper pruning and care to
educate the community. Public outcry is happening, and improper pruning practices someday
will be a rarity, unfortunately [sic], rather than the norm. Just take a look at some of our parking
lot trees, look at them. No shade and shame the way they've been pruned back. The tree
protection ordinance amendment needs to become a law now. This is the start of protecting and
preserving for the community now and for future generations. Please vote yes for the
community and for the trees of Maui County, and have the tree protection ordinance amendment
become law. Mahalo and have a good day.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Members, do you have any questions or comments for Ms. Fernandez?
Seeing none, thank you, Ms. Fernandez.
MS. FERNANDEZ: Thank you.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is William Jacintho testifying on EAR-17. Following Mr. Jacintho will
be Richie Campas.
MR. JACINTHO: Good morning, Members and Council. My name is William Jacintho. I am a
member of the Maui County Arborist Committee and here on behalf of them. Just briefly, we'd
like to support the bill and kind of emphasis, emphasize on the proper maintenance and the
neglect of that we've been noticing a lot, especially in public areas. Also like to echo
Mr. Rezents' suggestions to the Committee and have that put in. And that's about it, you know,
we just like to support the bill and see that it's passed. And thank you for bring it in.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Members, do you have any questions to clarify the testimony? Seeing
none, thank you, Mr. Jacintho.
MR. JACINTHO: Thank you.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Richie Campas testifying on EAR-17.
MR. CAMPAS: Good afternoon, Chair, Council. My name's Richie Campas, I'm a certified arborist. I
work for The Maui Farm and I'm also the vice-chair of the Arborist Committee here in the
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County. At first I just want to thank everybody for being here and thank everybody for just
showing their concern for trees. I'm here on behalf of the Arborist Committee and just want to
emphasize the proper maintenance of trees and how important that is for here in the County, and
how important this bill is to be passed. And yeah, and that's about it. Thank you very much for
my testimony.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Mr. Campas. Any follow-up questions to clarify, Members? Seeing
none, thank you, Mr. Campas.
MR. CAMPAS: Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: I'd like to turn to our District Offices to see if there's any testifiers. On, in Hana,
hello?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: On Lanai District Office, do you have any testifiers?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And in Hana [sic], do we have any testifiers?
MS. ALCON: There is no one on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. We'll proceed with the Chamber testimonies.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Mapu Kekahuna testifying on EAR-18.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Good morning, Chair, Council members. Aloha kakou, Chair Guzman and Council
members. Good afternoon to you all. My name is Mapu Kekahuna, I'm the vice-chairman of
the Nahiku Community Association, and the applicant of the renaming of the Nahiku
Community Center to the David Kanaloa Kaho'okele Jr. Nahiku Community Center. I humbly
ask for your consideration and the passage of today's Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter
12.40 of the Maui County Code and paying tribute and honor to a great man who has given
freely not only the land where the new center will be built, but his teachings and his community
education efforts and contributions to the State Territory, State of Hawaii. Kala mai, I'm kind of
nervous. Gladys always told me we're just ordinary people.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, we are.
MS. KEKAHUNA: This man, a graduate of Lahainaluna High School in 1910 later joined, ended up in
World War I, gave back a lot to our moku in East Maui as well as the County of Maui and the
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State of Hawaii, and preservation of the Hawaiian culture, donating a lot of time, knowledge, and
teachings of how to build a Hawaiian canoe out of koa, mastering the art of olona making which
is that Hawaiian rope that they use to mind the vessels. Served in the State House of
Representatives in 1925 as a, under the Territory in 1925, then moved on to become the East
Maui District superintendent of the East Maui Hawaiian Protestant churches. He's my great
grandfather, and we believe that this honor would be an honor for us to bestow his name upon
this facility when it's fully constructed, should be finished by March of 2014. And I would just
like to say on behalf of the Association, my ohana, mahalo to all of you Council members, Bob
Carroll. Council Chair Baisa, and of course Chair Guzman, and the rest of all of you for support,
the support of this wonderful facility. Mahalo.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Mapu. Is there any... yes, we have Councilmember White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Thank you so much for coming to speak with us
today and adding the heart behind all of this. And it's very important for us to get little added
feeling behind the, what we see on paper, and I think you've done that for us today.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So I just want to thank you.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Thank you, Councilmember White.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, any further questions? Seeing none, I have a question for Mr. Mapu.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Yes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: In terms of the Nahiku community, how do they feel about naming the Center after
your grandfather?
MR. KEKAHUNA: We had...everybody supported it with the people that, the family members. It's a
small town so majority of the community is based of local families and friends and people that
have come and go have been, you know, under his teachings or tutelage, and they're in full
support of this. I haven't heard anything negative, have you?
CHAIR GUZMAN: No, I haven't.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Yeah. Yeah, I haven't heard anything negative thus far, but it'll be a great honor to
name.. .in fact, this will be the second County facility named after a native Hawaiian outside of
the Mitchell Pauole Center on Molokai. So it's a great honor to establish that. He was also a
native speaker of the Hawaiian language, so it's a great thing.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you very much. Is there anything further? Okay, thank you.
MR. KEKAHUNA: Mahalo nui. Aloha. Have a good day, guys.
MS. HAMMAN: Next to testify is Susie Thieman testifying on EAR-1(2), and Ms. Thieman is the last
person signed up to testify in the Chamber.
MS. THIEMAN: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair Guzman and Members. Susie Thieman, executive
director of Lokahi Pacific. Can't say it, lunch is caught. Lokahi Pacific. Many of you know of
our experiences in the loans and the grants field, whether it's 500,000 to 500 to a million. We are
here to say to you and to the Office of Economic Development, anything we can do to help you
get this program off the ground and in good, solid footing, we're here to do. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Is there, Members, do you have any questions to clarify the testimony?
Seeing none, thank you so much, Ms. Thieman.
MS. THIEMAN: Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: I'm going to go to the neighbor District Offices to check in. Are there any testifiers
from Hana?
MS. LONO: The Hana Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any testifiers from Lanai?
MS. FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Any testifiers from Molokai?
MS. ALCON: There is no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, I'm going to go to the gallery. Is there anyone in the gallery that is wanting
to testify? Seeing none, I'm going to be, without any objections, I'm going to close public
testimony at this time.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, we have four items on today's agenda. Since the Deputy of Parks and
Recreation is not here right now, I'm going to go ahead and bring up EAR-1(2) for the first item,
without any objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
EAR-1(2) COMMITTEE'S PRIORITIES AND PROCEDURES; PRESENTATIONS FROM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCIES (ORIENTATION WORKSHOP BY
THE OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT)

CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. So I'm going to be bringing up EAR-1, Subsection 2, Committee's
Priorities and Procedures; Presentations from the County Administrative Agencies (Orientation
Workshop by the Office of Economic Development). Pursuant to Rule 7(B) of the Rules of the
Council, the Committee intends to have an orientation workshop conducted by the Office of
Economic Development. The workshop may cover such topics as the office administration,
business development in Maui County, and updates on the Economic Development Revolving
Fund. The Committee may receive a presentation from the Office of Economic Development.
No legislative action will be taken at this time. Today from the Administration we have Teena
Rasmussen, the Director of Economic Development, and Ms. Rasmussen, can you introduce
those members of your staff?
MS. RASMUSSEN: Yeah. If I could get Mr. McLeod to come down here. He's being shy today. Good
morning or good afternoon, sorry, Council members and Committee members and Chair
Guzman. We're happy to be here today as an informational presentation on the EDRF. I have
staff members Mr. Doug McLeod with me and also Ms. Kimberly Haueisen, and we have been
the team from OED that has been working on this EDRF.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. So, Members, just a little brief background and I'm sure you all are
aware of the Economic Development Revolving Fund that was Ordinance No. 3854 that was
passed a few years ago. In dealing with the Economic Development Department, I, when I was
elected I looked into the, into this fund and discovered that there was no administrative rules or
policies that were governing, and therefore I initiated the Department or I requested the
Department to look at the different jurisdictions that we have on the mainland that have very
similar economic revolving funds and how they work. And so what I've presented or handed out
to each of you is three different jurisdictions and how they utilize this economic fund, and
according to the data, they have been very successful in turning this fund into a very profitable
fund and something that helps the community. Making...I guess one fund here mentions it
actually made $100 million, starting out with a $5 million fund roughly. So if we could
somehow fashion or become more organized in developing this fund, this would be very useful
for bringing in new industries, helping out new, existing businesses to get over the hump, and
allow our community to grow economically. I'm going to have Ms. Rasmussen present her
policies or strategies and what she believes or their Department believes how this fund should be
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operated or going forth. And so I'm going to go ahead and ask you to go ahead and present at
this time. Thank you.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Thank you very much, Chair Guzman. So I first wanted to address the actual
name of the fund because the name of the fund has actually caused some confusion. So
statutorily the term "revolving" was used when this body passed the ordinance to indicate that
this fund does not expire at the end of a budget cycle, that's what "revolving" means. So it lives
on from fiscal year to fiscal year without expiring. Some people think that the word "revolving
fund" can only mean that we can only give loans from the fund, so the money would go out as a
loan and the money would come back as those loans are repaid. But the ordinance that this body
passed in 2011 clearly states that the fund can give out either grants or loans, so I just wanted to
kind of make that clarification. Okay. Over the past year OED has been meeting, we've been
collecting input from our partners, researching mainland economic development funds, as well as
testing the process that should guide this fund. Today's presentation is a culmination of all of the
advice and the experience that we have gained to date. So I want to first talk to you about risk.
Back in 2012 we had a company come to OED who asked to apply for the Economic
Development Revolving Fund which I will now call the EDRF. The company's proposal was
very intriguing because it had the potential for bringing high paying technical jobs to our County.
After working with them for over a three-month period, it was clear that this company was in a
research and development phase with no demonstrated potential for being commercially ready to
launch their product. They had received first-round venture capital funding and were looking for
second-round funding. They were asking to use the EDRF for that funding. So as we took them
through an internal evaluation phase, it because clear that this was a riskier venture than the
County was willing to tolerate. Through this experience we at OED continue to dialogue about
just what is the correct type of project that should be considered for the EDRF. What kind of risk
is tolerable to our County? What exactly did our community need as a shot in the arm to entice
the kind of new job creation and innovation investment in our community that we wanted to help
to diversify our economy? So that brought us to our current project description.. .program
description. So I want to read that to you. The Economic Development Revolving Fund for
Maui County has been established to assist and help develop the County's economy for growth
and the diversification of its job base. To be considered for the EDRF, an applicant should have
a primary place of business that already exists in the County. The Office of Economic
Development is looking for applicants ready to grow their company to the next level. These
companies should have a strong balance sheet, have established markets that show growth
potential, and show strong potential for creating living wage employment for our residents. The
fund is designed to assist companies with these qualifications to expand their business through
additional locations, new equipment, exporting opportunities, research and development for a
demonstrated capability or product, or to commercialize capability or a new product. Companies
may get extra consideration if they locate in an underutilized, underserved, or blighted area
within Maui County which may include renovating decaying properties or upgrading
infrastructure. The applications being sought for grants or loans are a minimum of $50,000.
Applicants must match all County investment on a minimum on a one-to-one basis. So that's
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how we got to.. .that's the crux of what we thought would be a good program for our County, the
kind of companies that we would want to attract with this application. So if you were to ask us
today what would have the most impact for immediate results for Maui County from this fund.
we would tell you that a matching grant scenario would be the likely absolute best attraction for
the kind of projects we're seeking. A grant that if given the EDRF applicant would match dollar
for dollar at a minimum. This would be first, make sure that the applicant for the EDRF had
significant skin in the game, because they had to have a one-for-one match. This would also
allow them to leverage the County funds with other Federal or private funds which would in turn
bring new money into our economy. So at the end, regardless of how a deal might be structured,
either grants or loans or a combination thereof, we think the EDRF will be a really valuable tool
in the arsenal of our economic development efforts. So we have submitted to you draft
documents for informational purposes so that you can see how we envision this fund being
administered. And at this point you have those documents in front of you and I welcome your
questions.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Ms. Rasmussen. I'm going to open up the floor to, for the Members
for any comments and questions at this time. No comments? No questions? Okay.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Do you have the document, do they have the document?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Do you have all the documents that were submitted? Okay. So I.. .just for
explanation. So now that we're at this stage of defining or shaping the program for the
Economic Revolving Fund, I've asked the office to provide a program flow chart to see, to show
the Members how this actually will be accomplished, and the review process. As well as
submitting a application, to create an application process for those applicants, and a scoring or an
evaluation program which they have completed as well. The next step is to basically go forward
and submit administrative rules, and in this ordinance under Ordinance 3854 which this body or
the previous Council passed through or adopted, it requires--which is quite unusual in this case-that this body, the Council approve the administrative rules. So I, if there are no other
objections, I am going to go ahead and transmit those to the full Council for referral back to this
Council. So...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. No objections, thank you. That was a very well presented.. .thank you for
your time, Ms. Rasmussen. You're doing wonderful work, and especially working with
Ms. Jeanne Skog's group, and I think this is going to be something that's a star in terms of the
Economic Development Office. And something that's far awaited for mid-sized businesses to
look for expansion and basically helping out the economy in Maui.
MS. RASMUSSEN: We appreciate that. And just as a point of explanation, I understand, I believe
these administrative rules have to be transmitted through the Finance Department.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
MS. RASMUSSEN: And also there will be a separate ordinance required for the ability to charge the
$200 application fee. So there may be, have to be a couple sets of ordinance, we're not exactly
sure how that will come down but.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Right.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Okay.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So we'll just go ahead and start that process out.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Okay.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And thank you, Members, for listening to the presentation. It was just basically a
heads-up of what's going to be happening.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Okay.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Thank you. Thank you very much.

EAR-18 COMMITTEE'S NAMING THE PROPOSED NAHIKU COMMUNITY CENTER
"DAVID KANALOA KAHO'OKELE JR. NAHIKU COMMUNITY CENTER"
(CC 13-277)
CHAIR GUZMAN: So, Members, what we have next on the agenda is EAR-18. and this is entitled
Naming the Proposed Nahiku Community Center "David Kanaloa Kaho'okele Jr. Nahiku
Community Center". The Committee is in receipt of the County Communication 13-277, from
the Director of Public Works, transmitting a proposed bill entitled A Bill for an Ordinance
Amending Chapter 12.40, Maui County Code, to Name the Proposed Nahiku Community Center
in Nahiku the David Kanaloa Kaho'okele Jr. Nahiku Community Center. The proposed, the
purpose of the proposed bill is to pay tribute to David Kanaloa Kaho'okele Jr. by naming the
proposed Nahiku Community Center after him. The community.. .the Committee may consider
whether to recommend passage of the proposed bill on first reading, with or without revisions.
The Committee may also consider the filing of County Communication 13-277 and other related
actions. And today we have from the Administration side, Deputy Director of Public Works
Rowena Dagdag-Andaya. Thank you for coming. And we also have the introducer of the bill

- 19-

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, ENERGY, AGRICULTURE,
AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
September 17, 2013

which would be Councilmember Bob Carroll. Would you like to start off with the introduction
of the bill?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. As you heard, her great, his great grandson earlier
testify, the man is Hawaiian, he's exemplary, he is what people should hope to be. His entire life
was service to his community, to the County, to the State. He served as an example until he
passed away. He used to have, show carving, how to carve canoes out of koa at the County fairs
for many years. He was always an ambassador of the Hawaiian culture, and I can think of no
one who would be more appropriate to have this honor than him. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Any further from the Members? Council Chair Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. Thank you for the opportunity to
comment. A few months ago, you know, time flies and I'm not sure exactly how many months,
but we were invited to a blessing in Nahiku, and I was one of those lucky people that had the
opportunity to attend. And while I was there, you know, you could see and just feel the aloha
that the people have for this gentleman and appreciation for what he means to them. And I'm
just delighted that we're here today to consider naming the community center after
Mr. Kaho'okele. I think that it's appropriate. I think it's important we have the support of the
people who live in the area, and it's important that the folks that live there feel comfortable. And
I think we should pay attention to what they're telling us, and so it would give me great pleasure
to support this bill today. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Councilmember Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And thank you, Chair. Like, I would also like to say I support
even though I've never known the man myself. Not like Mr. Pablo Caldito, we grew up with
him and we had him around with us, we did not have the same opportunity. But I've never heard
anyone speak unkindly of this gentleman in Nahiku or even in the Hana area for that matter, you
know. And so I think it's a great tribute for a gentleman like this who has done so much to get
the community to where it is today, and now we have this community center which will be the
center of the community named after this great gentleman. I can support that, Mr. Chair. So
until your recommendation is made I will say that I hope the rest of us can see fit to support this
name change. Like many others, very appropriate to have it instead of a community center like
the Velma Mc Wayne Santos Center and others we have. You know I think we should recognize
the great people of Maui County and the legacy they have given us so that we can move forward.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Any further? Member Cochran?
COUNC1LMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And, yeah, I too concur with the sentiments of my
fellow Council members. Having been there at the groundbreaking and actually knowing the
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Kaho'okele family, they have truly carried the legacy of their great-grandfather, you know, and
ancestors 'til today. And so it would be a huge honor for us, I think, as a County to, you know,
follow in, you know, in their footsteps of honoring their ancestors in the past. Because he has set
forth the foundation and who we see today, Mapu and Aunty Kamalu and everybody that are still
just huge voices and representation of aloha and our culture in that little community but with a
big voice and a big heart. So I thank the families and Nahiku community as a whole because
they do stand up and speak very loudly for things that they care and love. So I'm more than
happy to support this. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Anything further? Yes, Councilmember Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Chair. Thank you. I'd like to thank Councilman
Carroll to pursue this, to pick the, give the recognition to our kupuna, and to allow his story to be
told for the next generation to learn from. Whether it was being a la:au landau or a canoe
builder, but and also being a very, a leader in the process of our government system. So though I
do not know of David Kaho'okele, my ohana stretches out from all of Hana into Nahiku, and I
too will support this process. And I'd like to congratulate the ohana for taking the time and I'm
sure through the necessary protocol that the center will be named after a special person, David
Kaho'okele.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Do we have any comments from the Administration, Public Works?
Ms. Rowena Dagdag-Andaya?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Thank you, Chair. I just wanted to note that the, we received three letters of
support for the name designation, including a fourth letter from Councilmember Carroll, as well
as the Department of Public Works. So we currently have five letters which is required under the
Code. There were no letters of testimony in opposition to the name designation, and the
Commission on Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities recommended approval of the name
designation at their meeting on June 13, 2013. One of the criteria in the name designation is a
connection to the land. If, in the Code it specifies that the person whom the facility is being
named for must have some kind of connection, and in this situation I found it very fitting that the
father of Mr. Kaho' okele, David Kaho' okele Sr. was the property owner of this land. And in the
1800s the property was developed for the construction of the old Nahiku school, and Mr. David
Kaho'okele Jr. continued to even educate the children after the school closed in the 1950s.
Unfortunately, the school had burned down in 2005, but I believe that sometime around in 2004
thoughts had already been initiated in the community for renovating the center or using the
property as a cultural center. So Mapu Kekahuna, his mother Dorothy, Kumu Kamalu, she
initiated the movement in erecting some kind of community center there. And so with that,
knowing Mr. Kaho'okele's personal history, his dedication to the land, his love for the
community, we find it very fitting that this new facility which will be used to gather people,
educate people, and have community events will be named after him. And the Department of
Public Works supports this proposal.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. I just want to make my, the Chair's comment as well. I was also there
during the Nahiku celebration or the opening, and it was wonderful to see the community gather
together in support of such a great accomplishment. And then, and because it's a great
accomplishment because it's something that they did on their own as a community, and you can
see that it's something that's going to live on generation after generation and it's going to be
there for them to come together as a community and share the hopes and dreams of those that left
before them and those that are now growing up. I think it's so fitting that Mr. Kaho' okele owned
the property as well. I did not know that. And so wow, it's so very fitting that he be named as
the marquee on the center itself. I also was, you know, was surprised to know that he was a
Legislator for the Territory of Hawaii and he also represented that district. So I'm in full support
of this resolution. And at this time I'm going to, would ask for, to entertain a motion to
recommend passage on first reading of this proposed bill entitled A Bill For An Ordinance
Amending Chapter 12.40, Maui County Code, to Name the Proposed Nahiku Community Center
in Nahiku the David Kanaloa Kaho s okele Jr. Nahiku Community Center, including any
nonsubstantive revisions that may be needed, and filing of the County communications.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: We have a motion moved by Bob Carroll, seconded by Council Chair Baisa to
recommended the passage on the first reading of the proposed bill, including any nonsubstantive
revisions that may be needed, and the filing of the County communications. Any discussions?
Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying -aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: All those opposed, say "no"? We have six ayes, no noes, motion carries.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers

Balsa, Cochran, Crivello, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember White.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: FIRST READING OF BILL AND FILING OF
COMMUNICATION.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you very much. We're moving on to the next agenda item.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Ms. Andaya, for being present.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just want to make sure that you get the count right. Six ayes, no
noes -CHAIR GUZMAN: No noes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --one excused.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Oh, one excused. Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, just so that...
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, just one of those . (inaudible). . .
CHAIR GUZMAN: No, no, thank you. I appreciate it.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.

EAR-17 TREE PROTECTION (CC 13-220)

CHAIR GUZMAN: So we're going to move on for the next item on the agenda, and the next item on
the agenda is EAR-17, Tree Protection. The Committee is in receipt of County
Communication 13-220, from Council Vice-Chair Robert Carroll, transmitting a proposed bill
entitled A Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter 12.24A of the Maui County Code, Relating
to Landscape Planting And Beautification. The purpose of the proposed bill is to establish
standards and procedures to minimize the removal and loss of trees within the County. The
Committee may consider whether to recommend passage of the proposed bill on first reading,
with or without revisions. The Committee may also consider the filing of County
Communication 13-220 and other related actions. I believe we have today for the Administrative
side we have the Director, Deputy Director of Parks and Rec, is she here? No? In route? Okay.
We, do we have also... oh, Rowena Dagdag-Andaya from the Public Works, and for Planning we
have Michele McLean, is she here? She's not here? Okay. And from the County Arborist, is he
here? David Sakoda. And the Maui County Arborist Committee Vice-Chair Richie Campas.
Did he leave? Oh, he testified. Okay. So if we could have those members of the Administration
come forth. And could you state your name for the record and your position.
MR. SAKODA: David Sakoda, County Arboriculturist.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Good afternoon once again, Chair and Members. I am Rowena
Dagdag-Andaya from the Department of Public Works.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. We have also the introducer of the bill, Vice-Chair Robert Carroll.
And would you like to proceed in introducing the bill.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I'd like to just go over some things really briefly
because I think that will answer a lot of questions and help to expediate our deliberations on this
bill. The purpose of the bill is to regulate removal and replacement of certain trees, identify trees
that require a permit for removal, and create an application process for a permit of tree removal
and replacement. Who is affected by this bill? This applies to street trees, park trees, parking lot
trees, and trees with landscaping plans approved by the Department of Planning. The intent is to
apply to developments approved after the approval of this ordinance, only development that are
required to submit landscaping plans. Who does the bill not affect? Existing trees on private
residential property, existing trees on commercial industrial property that are not within parking
lots. Members, you have before you the testimony from Ernie Rezents that he gave with some
proposed changes. I agree with that. This is a work in progress, and that's why we have the
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meeting today. I agree with those, and at some point I would like to make motions to amend.
But after that I shall open the floor now to the other Members if the Chair would desire.
CHAIR GUZMAN: The floor is now open for my members of the Committee to ask any questions or
comments. Yes, Council Chair Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And I hope that everybody paid attention
to what Vice-Chair Carroll said, because when this bill first was made public, I got a lot of calls
in my office and they were kind of people that were really upset because they got the impression
that this would in somehow affect trees on private property. And so I think it's really, really
important and I want to thank Member Carroll for quoting that, that this does not apply to trees
that are in your yard or on your private property. And I think that takes away any or all of the
objections that were brought to my attention, so I just wanted to emphasize that. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Any other comments or questions? I have the Administration here for
a resource. Oh yes, Councilmember Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And I agree with the suggestions by Mr. Rezents and
also supported by William Jacintho, too. So I guess if, when Member Carroll is ready to make
motions to, for amendments then I'll be supportive of working with that.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Is there any other comments or questions? Seeing none, I do have, in
reviewing the draft ordinance, I do have some questions that maybe we can discuss on this, in
this Committee. I noticed that Mr. Rezents and several other testifiers pointed out
Section 12.24A.130, and that is the exemptions. Now in the ordinance itself, it's defining or
listing different type of trees. It's listing street trees, park trees, parking lot trees, and trees
included in a landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning. So it's my
understanding that these four different type of trees are identified as County trees that are within
the County jurisdiction, and each one of them would have a department attached to it. For
instance, street trees is under the Department of Public Works, park trees would be under the
Department of Parks and Recreation, parking lot trees I believe under Planning, and trees
included in the landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning, those trees are for
developments, I believe, which are not necessarily County lands. Right?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: That would be like supermarket parking lots and other commercial
developments, the parking lots only.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. And then I just wanted to note that there's no language in terms of.. .are we
going to require this ordinance to act retroactively to developments that are already existing or to
only future developments that are built?
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, it is only future developments that are affected in this. None of this
would take effect until the approval of this ordinance, but it's nothing is retroactive in this
ordinance.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. 'Cause I didn't see any language of that, so if possibly we could add that in.
My Staff could add that in for, to make sure that it's not an ordinance that retroactively...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair? Chair? Can you...Corp. Counsel has been trying to signal
you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: I can't see him on the side.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. UEOKA: Sorry.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Corp. Counsel.
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I believe Mr. Carroll would want this to apply to existing street
trees, park trees, and parking lot trees, but only to apply to future trees including in landscaping
plans approved by the Department of Planning. I believe that was his intention not -VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: That's right.
MR. UEOKA: --none of them retroactively -VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
MR. UEOKA: --applied.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Yeah, but just only No. 4 under Section 12.24A.110, right -MR. UEOKA: Yeah. That's...
CHAIR GUZMAN: --we're identifying?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes. So nothing in this ordinance is retroactive.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Right, okay.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: No, there is no retroactive in here.
MR. UEOKA: Well I guess, Chair, if, just for clarity for the Committee report later. I don't think it's
going to retroactively be applied; however, it will be applied to trees that are already existing -VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
MR. UEOKA: --whereas it will not apply to trees that will be planted or that are currently already
planted in landscape planning -VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
MR. UEOKA: --landscaping plans, correct?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, perfect. That's what I was trying to get at. Yes, Mr. -MR. SAKODA: David Sakoda.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --David Sakoda. Yeah, sorry.
MR. SAKODA: In reference to the applicability for landscape plans, there are situations where roads do
not become County roads or they may intend to be turned over to the County but they don't, so
this would still be applying to those roads. And they may be private or, forever or they may be
turned over to the County, but there may be a time when they are private. So that's with the
landscape plans and that would apply to street trees along roads that do not, that are not County
roads. And street trees fall under the jurisdiction of the Department of Parks and Recreation.
CHAIR GUZMAN: The street trees.
MR. SAKODA: That are County owned, that are County streets.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah. But for...I guess my question would be to Public Works then, so if we're
looking at the category of trees included in a landscaping plan approved by the Department of
Planning, are those.. .those trees are not...I mean those, I guess that area or that land is not
County land, is that what you're saying?
MR. SAKODA: It may or may not be. Right, it can remain a private road or if it doesn't meet the
specifications of a County road then it remains private until they do.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Yes, Ms. Andaya.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, it, for example, Maui Lani Parkway or that extension of Kuikahi
Road, that where you find the gas station,
gas station, Ace Hardware, and going down by
the church. There are street trees that are planted within the right-of-way, but currently it's still
privately, it's still private being intended for dedication. So that's the example that I provide
when, that Mr. Sakoda is trying to use. We just wanted to note that there is a time during the
development of the subdivision that the road is currently private but eventually some of these
roads do intend to be dedicated to the County.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: So they, there is a time when they are still privately maintained.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So what you're saying is that according to this ordinance, eventually these future
developments that are approved by the Department of Planning, whoever wants to cut down
those trees would have to get a permit in those developed plans or planned areas?
MR. UEOKA: If I may, Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
MR. UEOKA: I believe that that would be a correct interpretation if the tree is included in a
landscaping plan. I'm also not sure if landscaping plans only apply to parking lots and roads.
I' m not an expert in that area. But let's say it's in a courtyard or something, that tree would be
under the jurisdiction of this. And just one more point, sorry. Street trees are defined in 12.24A
as, means all trees planted or growing within the right-of-way of all streets, avenues, roads or
highways under the jurisdiction of the County. So it only becomes a street tree once the County
has jurisdiction over the street or road or highway or whatever. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair? Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is an interesting dilemma because, you know, Wailuku we
have a high percentage of undedicated roads and there's lots of trees, and I can start from Waiale
and work my way all the way across this entire area was landscaped with trees. So those are
covered under this even though those roadways have not been dedicated?
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Maybe Corporation Counsel.
MR. UEOKA: Chair, if I may? I believe we were talking, I talked with the Chair about it and
Mr. Carroll brought up his point, but technically, if the amendment is made how they would like
to make it, no, because they are already approved lands.. .and they are already part of approved
landscaping plans. And sorry, taking a step further back, I'm not sure if it was part of a
landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning. That's the keyword here, it says a
landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So we'd have to go back and check if that was applicable for, you
know, some of these subdivisions have been here 15-20 years, I'm talking Kaimana right next
door to us.
MR. UEOKA: Well actually no, Mr. Victorino. If the amendment is made -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. UEOKA: --and passes, those would be already existing so they would not be subject to this bill.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. UEOKA: 'Cause it's going to be those projects, part of a landscaping planting plan approved by
the Department of Planning, approved like probably after whatever the date, the effective date of
this bill is. So it would not be for I guess retroactive would be the term I would use.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No, just so that the public's clear on this because these are
private roads yet, they've not been dedicated. I've got Eha...I mean you want me to start going
throughout this Wailuku area, I've got lots and lots. I'll stay here the rest of the afternoon;
however, I'm trying to get, ascertain that if these trees are part of a landscaping plan that was
done before this bill passes, you're saying it is not retroactive.
MR. UEOKA: Assuming that.. .well...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well let's not, let's look at the bill as it is now and we haven't
passed anything else, so, just so that we don't confuse myself more than anybody else in the
room.
MR. UEOKA: The way it's worded right now, it's open to interpretation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So these amendments would make it clear?
MR. UEOKA: Correct, one way or another.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One way or the other. Okay, okay. Then I'll wait til we get to
that point. Okay, that's important. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So I actually, getting back to that for that No. 4 on Section 12.24A.110, No. 4, trees
included in a landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning after the effective date of
this ordinance. I would entertain a motion to amend the ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So moved.
COUNC1LMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moved by Council Chair Baisa, seconded by Councilmember White. Any further
discussion? Seeing none, all in favor, say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: All opposed, say "no"? Motion passes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Balsa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND.

CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, the other section I had questions on that I referred to earlier was 12.24A.130,
the exceptions, and duly noted by Mr. Rezents that when you look down at these exemptions,
these are the exemptions that basically allow you to go ahead and cut down the tree or dispose of
the tree without having to get a permit. And so when I'm looking down at these exemptions,
they all somehow, they all require somehow a determination of the physical attributes of the tree,
the physical condition of the tree. No. 1 diseased or injured, No. 2 imminent danger of falling,
No. 3 posing a threat to existing proposed buildings, No. 4 physically interfering with the utility
services in a manner that cannot be corrected by any other means, and No. 5 designated as a
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hazardous by the arborist. So No. 5 is the only one that triggers a review from the arborist. The
other four, how do we determine that a person or an entity gets the exemptions?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTOR1NO: That's one of his amendments.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Can I address that?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes. Councilmember Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: This was a catching point in 2003 when we tried to do this bill before, and it
was a lot of protest from Maui Electric and other companies about having any notification
process at all. And that's why that first four are like that. When there is something outside there
and you're having a storm or something else, there is no time to call arborists or anybody else, it
needs to be to where action can be taken by the appropriate parties. However, at the end of this I
was going to propose an amendment after B that would be the County Arborist shall be notified
within 30 days of the removal of any tree so that we can keep track, and of course there's a
reporting period that every year that they need to report how many trees were removed and, you
know, how and why and all of that. But we need to have those four unrestricted because it is a
matter of public safety -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --and so there can be no restrictions on that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If that was a motion I'll second it.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So...
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: For the amendment on the...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, the amendment. Yeah, the. . . (inaudible). . .
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: That would be, to be specific, you would put that.. .let's see, shall be
replaced in accordance with the provisions and the next . .(inaudible). . and the County
Arborist shall be notified within 30 days to removal of any tree in this chapter, referred to in this
chapter.
CHAIR GUZMAN: And that is Section B of 12.24A.130.
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, right. That would be in Section B.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Yeah, we have a motion.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: The last sentence, yes.
COLTNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll second that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: We have a motion to amend Section 12.24A.130B. Kirstin, can you rephrase the
amendment?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: If my legalese is not appropriate I would accept a friendly amendment to
make it language that was acceptable.
MS. HAMMAN: Mr. Chair, if, it may be more appropriate as a Section C after B, but the motion, I'm
sorry, the language would be that the arborist shall be notified within 30 days of removal of any
tree pursuant to this section?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: I have no objection to that, that's fine.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Second by Member Victorino. Any discussion? Seeing none, all in favor, say
-aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: All opposed, say "no"? Motion carries.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Balsa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND.

CHAIR GUZMAN: So just getting back also, Mr. Carroll, with the exceptions for one, two, and three,
and four, are we saying that...
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: They would have to be notified within 30 days of any action that was taken.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. So we're leaving it up to clearly the County Arborist
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah, so they can't just cut down -CHAIR GUZMAN: --to make that determination?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --a tree and forget about it, it has to be reported. There's, to the County
Arborist.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. So if...
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: They can cut it down if anytime in an emergency or public safety, but they
need to notify that the tree was cut down, removed, and what was done to replace.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So the way I read it right now there, basically anybody who determines that a tree
is diseased or injured can go ahead and cut it down -VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, it has to be that way.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --and then within 30 days they have to report it to the arborist.
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah. It has to be that way because I mean it's obvious in a storm I mean or
in an emergency situation that you cannot go around saying gee, can we cut down this tree. The
people responsible need to make that decision right there, and of course when the Arborist
Committee is notified then hindsight but they are aware that it will be known that they removed
that tree and, you know, why. So that's, that is sort of the hammer that keeps them from doing
things just arbitrarily that aren't necessary. But it has to be open like that. There has to be a
certain amount of trust in there that we give our County employees, our Fire Department, our
Police Department, and our emergency services to take these actions. We cannot be restricting
them, it just won't work. It would be putting our people in jeopardy if we try to put any
notification thing on any of those four right there.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Well...
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: And like I said this was a sticking point way back in '03 when and was over
here trying to work this out and it was finally determined what I just told you now that was going
to be necessary.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Well I kind of see where you're coming in terms of No. 5, designated as hazardous
by the arborist.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Those are trees that are not in an emergency situation.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. But you're saying Exceptions 1, 2, 3, and 4 are emergency?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Is there any way we can change the language there to, Corporation Counsel,
to make it more of an emergency-type situation?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: I'm open to maybe anybody that can craft some language indicating that
and how to put that in there.
MR. UEOKA: Mr. Chair, that, I understand where you're coming from. Just sitting here right now I
probably won't be able to come up with -CHAIR GUZMAN: Right, right, right.
MR. UEOKA: --language that I would feel is appropriate. I can say that currently in 12.24A.100,
Prohibited Acts, as far as it goes for street trees and park trees, you know, it looks like it's a
misdemeanor if anyone willfully, maliciously, or negligently mutilates, cut downs, digs up, burns
or otherwise injures any street or park tree. I don't know how well that's enforced, I don't know
if it is enforced, but the law is on the books so the idea is that that would kind of prevent what I
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think you fear is people just--can't think of--arbitrarily destroying the trees and trying to place it
under the guise of -CHAIR GUZMAN: Exemption.
MR. UEOKA: --Exception 1, 2, 3, or 4. And also, I don't know if it'll put you at ease anymore but

Section B states that any trees removed or, shall be replaced. So if, you know, a person would,
should probably think long and hard before they just cut the tree down, because they're going to
have to bear the expense or, you know--what's the word I'm looking for--the time to replant a
new tree to replace the one they removed.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Well I guess what I'm trying to get at is that if you, if we have a due process
in applying for a permit to cut down the trees and you have exemptions stating you can cut them
down on condition that they're diseased or they pose some kind of imminent danger, who makes
that call to grant the exceptions?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Excuse me, Chair. No. 5, designated as hazardous by the arborist or the
arborist shall provide the committee with a list of hazardous trees that have been removed, on an
annual basis. Any trees removed pursuant to this section shall be replaced. That is, that covers
all trees except in emergencies that these other trees have to be cut down. So you have
everything has to go through arborist except in emergency situations. And now I don't know if
we'd like to change the wording on that, but that is the intent of this chapter over here, that's why
it's worded as it is. And if somebody has something that could clarify...
CHAIR GUZMAN: Corporation Counsel.. .I'm going to ask Corporation Counsel, on Section No. 5
when Councilmember Carroll was saying designated as hazardous by the arborist, the arborist
shall provide the committee with a list of hazardous trees. Does, is that section applicable to one,
two, three, and four? Because I don't see the nexus there.
MR. UEOKA: Currently the way it's worded is my understanding is that only those trees that were
designated as hazardous will be reported. The trees under Exception 1, 2, 3, and 4 aren't
necessarily designated as hazardous but they fall under Mr. Carroll's more broad emergency type
explanation. To answer your question as to who would be the person deciding whether or not the
trees fall under Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4 and my understanding would be it would be the cutter, the
person who's cutting or doing whatever they're doing to the tree, based on the fact that they
would be the ones having to explain why they did not get a permit.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Well I see your rationale, Corp. Counsel, but I also see that when we're defining
park trees, street trees, they're all designated under a different department. So when you go and
get that permit to cut them down, according to this ordinance you're going to street trees which is
that department is Public Works, parks trees you're going to Parks and Rec Department for their
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permit. And so when you go into exceptions of you can cut these trees down without a permit, if
it's a street tree do you then go to the Public Works Department for the exemption?
MR. UEOKA: Chair, there would be no actual process to get an exception, and street trees are under
Department of Parks and Recreation. It would be, my understanding is the process would be you
would do any work that needed to be done and if Mr. Carroll's amendment goes through, you
would need to report the removal to Mr. Sakoda who's the County Arborist, and that would be
the process. You wouldn't actually have to apply for an exception.
CHAIR GUZMAN: As the ordinance is written.
MR. UEOKA: Correct.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Right. So as the ordinance is written you don't have to go to any department for
any grant of exception, you can just go out there and determine, like me as an individual can go
out there and determine that that tree is diseased and I cut it down, so I fall under the exception.
MR. UEOKA: Well, Mr. Chair, for a street or a park tree, those fall under the jurisdiction of the County
of Maui, Department of Parks and Recreation, so they would be the ones that cut these trees
down or decide to cut them down. As far as a parking lot tree, I guess the property owner would
be the person or...
CHAIR GUZMAN: In the subdivision or with the landscaping plan develop.
MR. UEOKA: In the landscaping plan it would also be the property owner or if the property was
already dedicated to the County then it would be with the Department of Parks and Recreation or
Public Works or whatever entity is assigned that tree.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. I guess with that section, the exceptions portion is the only one that I feel
it's a little bit loose, and I don't know how the other Members, I'd like to get their comments on
it. Councilmember White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I agree with you. Looking at it from the perspective
of somebody who wants to get rid of a tree in their parking lot, I agree that the street trees and
park trees are clearly under the domain of the Parks Department. But in parking lots and in the
future in landscape planned areas, it's if you want to get rid of a tree and these exemptions are
there... and I think they're there for a good reason and Mr. Carroll explains it very well that we
need to be able to do things in an emergency. But my concern is that these exemptions make it
relatively easy. If! want to get rid of a tree I just go out and I cut it down. Once you cut it down
it's too late to do anything, and I say oh, I thought it was diseased but oh, maybe not, and at that
point it's too late. So I'm conflicted because I understand Mr. Carroll's desire to allow
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emergency personnel, but I think your point a little while ago that we need to maybe have
different standards for different situations -CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --might be appropriate. And I'm not sure what...
CHAIR GUZMAN: I mean I look at it this way and if you take it very simply, if I have a disease or I'm
sick and I'd like to have a second opinion, you know, two, like a doctor, a first doctor and a
second doctor, and then both of them saying okay, yeah, you are sick and you have to stay in bed.
Same thing with these trees that if you're diseased or you're injured, I would like to have the
County Arborist and maybe a second opinion -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: --to determine that yeah, it is diseased, it is injured, so then therefore you can avail
of the exception. I don't know. I don't know if that's a good idea, that's why it's here in our
Committee to discuss it. Yes, Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Why don't we ask the arborist what he thinks?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, why don't we do that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You guys all going.. . (inaudible). .
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, right, right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --let's ask the expert.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
MR. SAKODA: When you have a condition of a tree that is structurally flawed, whoever owns the land
that that tree's growing out of is liable for that tree. So they, you know, if they don't take action
on that tree and something does, and it falls and it causes personal injury or damage then they're
going to be liable for that. So what... but then.. .okay, so you could possibly have someone in the
industry assess the tree, but I really don't want to assess privately-owned trees. That, I don't
know, that doesn't fall into my jurisdiction and I don't know if I would even be covered for that.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Could.. .1 know Mr. Rezents and some other testifiers mentioned certified arborists
that are out there. Could we put language in here that would basically say hey, if a certified
arborist certifies that that tree is diseased or injured or has imminent danger of falling then it
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would then comply with the exceptions, it would then be within the jurisdiction of being
exempted. What's that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (inaudible). . .
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, can we take a short recess. .. .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

3:13 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:15 p.m.
CHAIR GUZMAN: . .(gavel). . . The Committee on Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture,
and Recreation shall reconvene. I'm going to take an afternoon break, about ten minutes for our
Staff to try to rewrite, redraft that section. And by the time we come back I think we'll be, it'll
be taken care of and we can move on and propose it for entertainment for a motion to pass.
Thank you. We're in recess.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Wait for one. . . (inaudible). . .
CHAIR GUZMAN: We'll reconvene in.. .let's see, 3:35, alright? Okay. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

3:15 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:37 p.m.
CHAIR GUZMAN: . .(gavel). . . Okay, the Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Parks
[sic] and Rec Committee shall reconvene. Now that we've, our Staff has worked on some of the
amendments, we're ready to go with the amendments. But first of all I have the Planning
Department here, Michele McLean that would like to make some comments in regards to this
ordinance. Go ahead and state your name and for the record.
MS. McLEAN: Thank you, Chair. Michele McLean, the Deputy Planning Director. And I apologize
for not getting here when you started your discussion on this item. The Planning Department
does have a couple of notable concerns with the bill, certainly understanding Councilmember
Carroll's intent, wanting to protect trees. But our concerns are of, in two different areas. First
just the general concern on our task of streamlining our permit process and what we understood
to be a Countywide effort shared between the Council and the Administration to streamline the
permit process, and here we would be creating a new permit. We have so many permits that we
process on a daily basis, just the thought of having another one to process and then creating the
administrative rules on how those get processed and tasking staff with how to process and
ultimately approve or deny permits, just really not something that we felt was in line with the
overall goal of streamlining. And second, the trees that seem to be targeted for this new permit
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process we think can be protected or certainly replaced by existing processes. The Planning
Department, just looking at the two that are under the purview of the Planning Department, Nos.
3 and 4, parking lot trees and trees included in a landscaping plan approved by the Department,
those trees are required to be planted by law. And so if one gets removed we have the ability
now to enforce with that property owner, you need to replace that tree. We don't, this calls for a
permit to remove the tree in the first place. We wouldn't, currently we don't do that, but if for
some reason the tree gets removed whether it's blown over, whether the person takes it out, we
have the ability to say the Code requires that you have that tree in your parking lot or on your
street, you need to replace it. So we have the ability not to require a permit for its removal but
for its replacement. If it's a tree that's already required by the Code, that tree needs to either stay
there or be replaced if it comes out. The same would be true for the trees under the purview of
the Public Works Department which would be trees in County rights-of-way. Those trees also
get planted at different phases in the development process, and so if it's under County
jurisdiction then the Public Works Department would be responsible for replacing a tree that
would have to be removed. I can't really see Public Works having to come in and get a permit
from us to replace a tree, that's something they should just do and can do. Lastly with park trees,
again that's under the Parks Department's authority, I would imagine they would have good
reason to remove a tree if they had to, and they certainly have the authority to replace a tree if
they feel they should or if they're told to. So all four of those scenarios where a permit would be
required to replace or to remove a tree I think there is existing mechanisms for those trees to be
replaced should there be some reason for them to be removed. Lastly, we had had some
discussion earlier on when we were discussing the historic districts, the two Lahaina historic
districts, initially there was some proposed language in there relating to exceptional trees, and at
that time we really encouraged anyone, a member of the public, the Cultural Resources
Commission, the Council, anybody to go ahead and expand the use or expand the list of
exceptional trees that we have listed in the County. From what I understand, the most current list
only has 27 exceptional trees on it, and these exceptional trees have statutory protections, also
tax benefits to the owners for maintaining them. So if there are particular trees above and
beyond your standard street tree and parking lot trees, there are exceptional trees out there, put
them on this list, get them on this list. It's not a difficult process. Ultimately it is adopted by
Council, but it's not a very complicated process. And, you know, we'd encourage expanding that
list for the trees that people feel really need to be protected. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you. Are there any comments or questions for the Planning Department?
Vice-Chair Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you. I'll go backwards since I can remember the last thing she said
and work my way up. There are a lot of things that we can do like she has imparted, there are
some regulations outside there for if somebody takes out a tree already they need to replace it.
And there are many things over there that you might consider redundant in some way, they're to
address someplace else. However, we have come to this point working with the Arborist
Committee and everyone else because they're not working, they're ineffective, and I don't want
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to name lots or places on this Committee or right now on television but there is one parking lot
that everybody passes every day of a major shopping center where they removed all the trees in
the front and no one has done anything and nothing will be done. And yes, unfortunately this
ordinance is not retroactive so it will not have any effect on that. It would be nice if, I don't
know, if there's a statute of limitations on that or not, it's been so long but it's still there. But this
ordinance is designed to do what needs to be done. This ordinance is designed to go over there
and answer the concerns that the community has had for years and years. One thing I can really
sympathize with is the permitting process. I was on the Planning Commission before, long ago
along with our Assistant Director, as staff over there, and that has always been a problem. And
that I'm willing to give some ground and address in this way, to have this ordinance take effect at
July 1, 2014 giving the Council chance and the Department chance to set up and get the
personnel and address how to handle the permitting process. And that is a pretty big lead time,
and if the Council is serious about the protections necessary and what we need to do, we need to
address that during the budget period working with the Department to make sure that we can
give them the resources to do what we ask them to do. And this is just pretty much of a common
sense thing. If we ask them something, we need to make sure that they have the tools and the
personnel to be successful. I'll take a breath. If they have anything they would like to say.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Vice-Chair Carroll, are you making an amendment to the ordinance that it take
effect in July of 2014?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: I was going to after discussion, if there was any more discussion -CHAIR GUZMAN: Is there any further...
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --to make -CHAIR GUZMAN: Actually you have to make the motion.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --to make that this ordinance would take effect on July 1,
explained the rationale.

2014,

and I just

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Seconded by Councilmember Victorino. Any discussion? Not seeing any further
discussion, all in favor of amending the ordinance to take effect July 1, 2014, say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: All opposed, say "no". Measure.. .amendment carries.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Balsa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So I think also, Mr. Carroll, we also have a, just as a preliminary, before we get
into the other amendments, we need to address the concerns from our colleague from the island
of Lanai.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Oh, I can address that.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, I think to
Mr. Hokama had submitted some written testimony in
regards to Lanai and you wanted to make a comment on those.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. If everybody.. .does everybody have the memo?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. This is a memo from Councilmember Hokama, and we can skip
right to the last paragraph. I suggest a new section applicable to Lanai that reads, as follows: On
Lanai, the Supervisor of Highways, Department of Public Works, shall determine if trees qualify
as hazardous or for removal. The supervisor shall provide the Director of Public Works...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, excuse me.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't have it, so I just...
CHAIR GUZMAN: Can our Staff assist Councilmember Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Where is it? I don't have it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 'cause everybody else is asking.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I read it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, okay, sorry, Gladys.
CHAIR GUZMAN: We apologize.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: We'll wait a moment until Ms. Hamman makes sure everybody has that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's in the pile.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, right here. I found 'em. Got it, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: May I continue?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, yes. Please proceed.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: I'm going to start over. I'm going to start over from the beginning.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Alright. The last paragraph over here. I would suggest a new application to
Lanai.. .a new section applicable to Lanai that reads, as follows: On Lanai, the Supervisor of
Highway Division, Department of Public Works, shall determine the trees that qualify as
hazardous as [sic] required for removal. The Supervisor shall provide the Director of Public
Works on an annual basis with a list of trees that were removed. Any tree that was [sic] removed
shall be replaced with two trees. Supervisor shall verify the replacement of trees. While I
understand Mr. Hokama's concern, this is moot for Lanai. All...we...the roads over there we
have no trees on a County right-of-way over there. It's totally private property. It would be like
saying, making an amendment or a section to go into Mr. Victorino's yard and cut down a tree.
Although I understand he has concerns, this is not the way to address them.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So just to clarify, Mr. Carroll, your argument is that this ordinance would not be
applicable to private properties on Lanai which is basically almost the entire the island?
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah. This is not appropriate for any private property except for the

designated which would be trees in parking lots that were required under zoning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'd like to ask the Department, the Public Works Deputy Director,
please -CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORTNO: --to address this.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Ms. Andaya.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Oh, thank you. No, I guess I heard earlier that the entire, the roads are
private but we do maintain the roads, there are some that are County. So it wouldn't.. .it
would.. .1 mean this would affect County roads on Lanai. We still maintain them so.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Mr. Sakoda.
MR. SAKODA: And we do have trees in the County right-of-ways in Lanai City, so I do work closely
with Public Works, Lanai District, Highways.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: May I continue?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Vice-Chair.

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: If there is trees' in a right-of-way on Lanai, in Lanai City, or anyplace else,
those trees are under this ordinance. Those trees are under this ordinance already, and under the
restrictions and the exemptions and everything else under this ordinance. This is a Countywide
ordinance, that is why what he...it's not appropriate that they would have that. This is a
Countywide ordinance. And as for how many trees are in the County right-of-way over there,
that's really questionable. That I've had opinions over there that we have the State highway
going down and we have some other ones, and most of the private roads over there, all the roads
over there, the trees are well off to the side, they aren't in the right-of-way. However, again, any
trees that we could have authority over are covered. Now if you want additional coverage, that's
not really...that would be, I don't know. If you want additional coverage over there do you want
for Hana, or do you want for...separate regulations for other areas? I don't think it's appropriate.
Thank you.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Is there any further comments from the Members? Any questions for the
Administration? Seeing none, I'm going to go ahead and proceed with the amendments as
drafted. We're looking at going back to Section 12.24A.130, Exemptions. That is, that section
I'd like to have Kirstin Hamman go ahead and read the amendment, and I will be asking for after
she reads it, a motion, entertain a motion at that point.
MS. HAMMAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I did include Sections B and C; however, B was not revised
and C was already approved to be added by the Committee. So I'll read the changes that were
made to Section A. No permit is required for removal of a tree or trees that are: 1. diseased or
injured to the extent that the tree or trees will not recover to a satisfactory state as determined by
the County Arborist for trees located on County property and by a certified arborist for trees
located on private property; No. 2. a threat to public health, safety, and welfare; No. 3. posing an
imminent threat to existing buildings--and I apologize, my copy...I'm sorry--existing buildings
and causing damage to any roadway, sidewalk, shoulder, or utilities within the County right-ofway; No. 4. physically interfering with utility services in a manner that cannot be corrected by
any means other than removal; or No. 5. designated as hazardous by the County Arborist. The
County Arborist shall provide the Committee with a list of hazardous trees that have been
removed, on an annual basis.
CHAIR GUZMAN: I'd like to entertain a motion for the amendment.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So moved, what she has just read off.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moved by -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --Councilmember Carroll -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second it for discussion.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --seconded by Councilmember...oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So seconded by Councilmember Victorino. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair. You know, again, we're getting to the point where
we say, you know, in No. 1, I understand on County property, you know, Mr. Sakoda and his
group, you know, they take care of that, that's great. But by certified arborist for trees located on
private property, it just uses the word "private property". I get concerned, again, that that was
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one of the biggest things that when this first came out is the word "private property". We got all
the calls from people saying you mean I cannot touch my tree, I gotta wait? You know I think I
want to cut down my tree or I want to trim my tree and I gotta wait for a certified arborist now?
Because this just says private property.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: May I clarify, Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Hold on. I think what that's referring to is...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I cannot take referring to, it has to be clearly stated, that's what
I' m saying.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. You, you're the very one that said that -CHAIR GUZMAN: Right, right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --many times, Mr. Chair. So I'm using your predication on how
you want this done. So I think private property is too restrictive because I would take it as any
private property, not somebody's parking lot or commercial entity. Now am I incorrect in
assuming that? And maybe Corp. Counsel can correct me if I'm...
CHAIR GUZMAN: Maybe Corp. .1 think Member Victorino might be referring to maybe adding the
language of landscaping plan approved by the Department of Planning, because that's what
we're talking about in terms of -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --there's some quasi-hybrid streets and things that are going on in those type of
plans. If you want...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But if you don't mind, let Corp. Counsel give us some advice.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, go ahead, Corp. Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The private property is just to set a distinction that Mr. Sakoda
will not be looking at parking lot trees that are on private, you know, those private parking lots,
he won't be going to look at those trees.
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MS. McLEAN: Yes, he will.
MR. UEOKA: He will? He will?
MS. McLEAN: Private parking lots are subject to this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair? You know it's getting late in the day and there seems
to be quite a lot of confusion, and I'm not trying to shrug my responsibility but -CHAIR GUZMAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I think more work has to be done so we can get clarification.
And no offense, Mr. Carroll, you've worked so hard, I just don't want this to be done in the
wrong manner. But I read that to say located on private property, not parking lot private
property. I mean that's what I read, Mr. Ueoka.
MR. UEOKA: Well, Mr. Victorino, the, you wouldn't need a permit unless it was on a parking lot or
part of a landscape plan. You wouldn't need a permit, again, if it was a parking lot tree or it was
in a landscaping plan if the tree was diseased or injured to the extent that the tree won't recover
as determined either by Mr. Sakoda for County property or a certified arborist for a private
parking lot or whatever.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I guess...
MR. UEOKA: And it's for emergencies again or you know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And again, clarification because again interpretation of private
property. I know you're interpreting because you're reading from that portion, but then you get
down here and it specifically says private property, not...again, even Ms. Baisa and I agree, you
know.
MR. UEOKA: I guess we need to distinguish though because there are County-owned parking lots with
trees, and if the County had to remove the tree because it was diseased or injured and they didn't
want to go through the permitting process due to whatever reason, Mr. Sakoda would be the one
to go inspect for the County. But if we're talking about a privately-owned shopping center, I
don't think Mr. Sakoda should be going to inspect that type of thing in that situation. That's why
the distinct needs to be had. But we can clarify further.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Crivello.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: From what I understand is, what I'm hearing Mr. Victorino is
there's no distinction in that sentence when it talks to on private property.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If it says County property we understand.
CHAIR GUZMAN: I think we, at this point I think we are ready for amendments to the ordinance, but
it sounds as though this Committee would like a more thorough examination of
Section 12.24A.130, Exemptions. So I am going to.. .was there a motion on the floor already? I
would ask the maker of the motion to withdraw at this time if you're willing to do so.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah, no problem. I'll withdraw the motion.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: But I would like to say though I appreciate the Committee, this is why we
have this before Committee -CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: --to look at things like this that Mr. Victorino brought up. But this is not
really rocket science addressing this. There are several things that we could work out. It seems
the time is 4 o'clock that I can understand if some of the Members need to go someplace or what,
but I don't really go for...well, there's questions so let's not do anything now and come back,
'cause these things really need to be worked out on the floor. How we're working them out, it
could be as simple as for arborists, for trees located on private property referred to in this section.
Very, very simple. For private property referred to in this section. And there are other things. In
other words, we really need to.. .this is the place to work out this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I understand, Mr. Carroll.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you, Mr. Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: And of course with Corporation Counsel and the Department and Arborist.
But I think there are simple answers to a lot of these things that we can work out on the floor
today if the Members have the time to do it.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Is.. .well one moment. I'll.. .did you want to say a few words on the
Administrative side?
MS. McLEAN: Yes, thank you, Chair. Another couple of questions that should be fleshed out if the
Committee and the Council go forward with creating this new permit, it would be helpful for the
administering departments to have some gist of what criteria would be used to approve or deny a
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permit. Also, would approving a permit allow the removal of a tree when that tree's original
planting was a requirement of the Code? So would this permit in a sense counter the subdivision
and the parking lot Code or otherwise clarification perhaps should be made that if the tree is an
existing requirement that its removal, its outright removal can't be permitted but its replacement
could be permitted. I'm also wondering in these exceptions who determines that those
exceptions are accurate, who enforces this chapter if someone doesn't obtain a permit and
removes a tree, who enforces that and what does that enforcement look like? And if the County
Arborist is to be notified within 30 days of the removal of any tree, who notifies the County
Arborist? So I, you know, yes I've explained how I really, really would prefer for this new
permit not to be created, but should it be created please let's nail down a lot of these questions.
The concept is quite simple as Mr. Carroll has described very well, but when it comes to
administering them, these are the questions that we have and why I'm saying please don't give us
another permit because you have to think all the way down the road how this is gonna play out.
And if we're going to be responsible for administering it, we want to do what the Council is
intending.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Councilmember White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, that brings up another question. There's
nothing in this measure that provides any kind of consequences. If you, you know, if you chop
down a tree and there's no consequences, then what? And if I don't report a tree within 30 days
that I've cut down, then what? And so we've got I think challenges on a couple of different
levels, and I'm not suggesting that, you know, if you cut down a tree you give up your firstborn.
But, you know, there should be some level of consequence if you're going to... if we're going to
have something to protect the trees, there should be some consequences if you chop one down
without a permit so.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Right. Well at this, the Chair's decision at this point since the maker of the motion
to amend has withdrawn and it appears as though we've had a lot of testimony today, and we've
discussed various changes on the floor. And I think that it's a very healthy discussion, and I
think what the Committee is here for is to flush this stuff out. I'm not going to try to expedite
this bill on something that hasn't been thoroughly vetted out and that's our job. And so my
recommendation at this time is to defer this ordinance so that we would bring it back up at the
next meeting and we'll have time to draft out some amendments and refer to the Admin side as
well as the testimony side, and we'll incorporate that into the draft and see where we come up
from there. Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, so you're going to defer this with the amendments that
have been made and okayed by us up to this point?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, I'm going to do that.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So that...
CHAIR GUZMAN: If that's okay with you?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well I would hope so because we did vote on those amendments.
And I know we're not completing the entire bill but I think we agreed on those three or four
amendments.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So I'd like to see those incorporated, and whatever else we think
may be important we forward it on to you and, you know, or Mr. Carroll and then we can make
those changes.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes. And I'll proceed. So since the maker of the motion for the amendments in the
Exemption section has been withdrawn, we'll go ahead and proceed with the other amendments
that we have which are very minimal. We've got from Mr. Rezents, I want to entertain a motion
to amend Section 12.24A.140A and that would be on Page 3. And we are looking at adding the
words...right after.. .let's see where it says, "caliper of the two inch in diameter," adding the
words "measured at 12 inches above ground".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moved by Councilmember Victorino, seconded by Councilmember White. All in
favor say "aye". Oh, I'm sorry. Discussion? No further discussion? All in favor, say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Motion carried.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Balsa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND.

CHAIR GUZMAN: And now we'll go to the other section which is a very simple 12.24A.140, Tree
Replacement, and that's under B and you go to the last sentence. The tree or trees in the same
location, the appropriate director and then we're amending after "director", including "or
director's representative" shall determine the location.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
CHAIR GUZMAN: So I, so entertaining a motion for that amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Moved by Councilmember Victorino, seconded by Mr. White. Discussion? Seeing
none, all in favor, say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR GUZMAN: All opposed, say "nay"? Motion carried.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Guzman, Vice-Chair Carroll, Councilmembers
Baisa, Cochran, Crivello, Victorino, and White.
NOES: None.

ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AMEND.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, those are just the other, those were the remaining amendments that needed to
be made. So in terms of the exemption portion, we will revisit that at the next meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (DG, RC, GB, EC, SC, MV, MW)
ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. So at this point I believe we have one more item on the agenda. I want to
get a real quick head count on what the Members feel about continuing on. I have on the next
agenda item EAR-1 which is the Department of Parks and Recreation, and they were called on to
give their presentation on the status of the online survey that was generated to the public a few
months ago. This online survey basically asked the residents and the general public for their
input on what the Parks and Recreation Department can do to improve their performance, their
maintenance, and what issues are out there in regards to the residents. So if you wanted to stay
here I would like to get a head count 'cause it's already 4 o'clock, who could stay or should we
go ahead and defer that matter to the next agenda.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yes, Chair. I just wanted to thank you and the Committee members on
behalf of myself and the arborist and all the people that worked on this, I really appreciate the
discussion today in trying to craft something that is better. Even though now I have some
answers, still yet to draft them out and everything would be, take too much time, so I really
appreciate you deferring this item. And I will stay. Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Councilmember Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'll stay.
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CHAIR GUZMAN: Councilmember Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I'm fine.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Councilmember White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: . . (inaudible). . .
CHAIR GUZMAN: Chair Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm good 'til 4:30.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Councilmember Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Same here, 'til 4:30.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Then we'll just go ahead and proceed to the next item on the agenda.

EAR-1(1) COMMITTEE'S PRIORITIES AND PROCEDURES; PRESENTATIONS FROM
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCIES (ORIENTATION WORKSHOP BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION)
CHAIR GUZMAN: What we have on the agenda is EAR-1(1). The Committee's Priorities and
Procedures; Presentations From the County Administrative Agencies. Pursuant to Rule 7(B) of
the Rules of the Council, the Committee intends to have an orientation workshop conducted by
the Department of Parks and Recreation. The workshop may cover such topics as the results of
the Department's recent online public survey to gather community input on how the Department
can improve park facilities and recreational programs. The Committee may receive a
presentation from the Department of Parks and Recreation. No legislative action will be taken.
Just as a heads-up, I wanted this presentation to occur in this Committee first and then somehow
our Members here can define at least the top ten priorities, and then I will transmit that to Chair
Baisa for referrals to the Council and then down back to our Council, our Committee. But today
we have Brianne Savage, the Deputy Director of Parks and Rec, who will present the results of
the online public survey.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Keep this short and sweet. You guys have all the information in
front of you. We condensed down what was about 462 completed surveys online and hundreds
of pages of comments and information. Couple things that I just want to highlight real quickly.
Underneath the zip codes, Pukalani is missing from the 96768 and then Lahaina next to the
96761, and that's on Page 1, the fourth item down. Other than that, if you flip to Page 7, just
going to kind of give you a brief overview. Most of the questions asked do you have a need for
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the facility, yes or no, for a lot of the different questions, kind of the general format of the survey.
Then afterwards it says yes, if you have a need, how well are your needs being met, and they're
numbered one, two, three, four, and five. So one is meaning the need is 100 percent met or
expectation is 100 percent and the high number is needs not being met. So the average rating
that you'll see on the side is kind of a good indicator. If it's at two and a half then it's kind of
right in the middle, so that would be the same as, you know, kind of your C minus. And so that's
a good I think just mental gauge when you're looking at things. Couple of things I wanted to
highlight was just the top of Page 7, overwhelming responses for online survey options,
everything's at over 70, 72.83 percent is the lowest for the permitting process. And you'll find a
lot of little tidbits also on Page 7 where it talks about, you know, small neighborhood parks, large
community parks, community centers. So there's just a lot of good information in here so feel
free to peruse through it. We'll be utilizing a lot of this information as we prepare for our Fiscal
Year '15 Budget, as well as as we look to make the changes to the permitting process, create our
annual maintenance plan. So we're just utilizing all this information as well as other feedback
that we're getting with different community groups that we're meeting with. So if there's any
specific questions.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Members, do you have any questions for the Department? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, real quickly. The period of time this was available for the
public?
MS. SAVAGE: This was available for about 60 days, so it was two months.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So about two months. Okay. And the total, when you see like
one. ..it says...like...let me go, it says 421 responses. That's the total for this question itself?
MS. SAVAGE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so every time you see a certain number like 448, that's the
total responses to that question or that particular area?
MS. SAVAGE: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So your...thank you. Your survey was just within Maui, not your
Lanai and Molokai?
MS. SAVAGE: No, it was all of Maui County. So the survey was, it was available online and then there
was hard copies available at all of the district permitting offices.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So where you have listed zip codes.
MS. SAVAGE: These are just the top...some of these ones where information is gathered, it's just the
top ones. I can submit the rest of the information with all of the ones that were completed.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
MS. SAVAGE: This is just an overall summary of results.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Would you like a breakdown of per district on the results, Councilmember
Crivello? Or this is complete enough in terms of the whole island?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Well it'd be good to include the other districts, too. You have here
Wailuku, Kihei, Kahului, and who else, I don't know who's 67, I don't know who's 68 and 61.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's Lahaina is 61.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.. .yeah, I would like to have for Molokai.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yeah, can we request that from the Department.
MS. SAVAGE: Okay.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One more quick question. The very first page you have the
demographics that you put down and you only list three ages, three age groups, 30 [sic] to 40, 41
to 50, and 51 to 60. Nobody else responded in other age bracket? I mean gotta be somebody 65
who would have responded.
MS. SAVAGE: These under the demographics section -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MS. SAVAGE: --all this information, these are just the top summaries. So I can provide a breakdown of
all those. The survey didn't calculate all this for us so we literally were going through and
counting on each one, so we have it that we can put together -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I think that would be -MS. SAVAGE: --for all the demographics.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --important, Mr. Chair, you know, demographics, and I agree with
Ms. Crivello by areas, by districts. You know although Maui County we kind of go all over the
place -CHAIR GUZMAN: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --because our teams playing Upcountry, Upcountry plays in town,
you know, so that, you know, but Molokai, I... and they come here and we go there. So that's
true, yeah. Yeah, yeah.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. Yeah, we'll make that request to the Department -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR GUZMAN: --per district. Are there any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR GUZMAN: Yes, Councilmember Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: At the very back, Page 13 in regards to the question you gave.
What comes in mind when you hear Maui County Parks and Recreation, and a lot of concerns
and issues here. So how are you...you're looking at these and hope to improve, and I mean these
are quite a bit of.. .1 hear this on a daily basis, all these issues in West Maui, Lahaina Civic
Center in particular. So, you know, I think these are really important to digest and figure out
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I... have you folks started? Are you
how we're going to address all these things. So, you know,
compiling a way of coming up with solutions to address these? 'Cause these are ongoing. I've
only been here three years but, you know, I'm born and raised in Lahaina so I have seen this all
my life. So just wanting to know how we're going to tackle all these.
MS. SAVAGE: So the, again, these under the what comes to mind when you hear Maui County Parks
and Recreation, there was 344 responses, and a lot of those are a couple paragraphs long. So
these are just the ones that were most repetitive that came up, you know, kind of over and over
and over again, and so we put those on here. A lot of...I mean the permitting and the
maintenance were definitely the two at the top of the list, and I think we're definitely right now
looking to address those. The permitting by looking at some revisions that hopefully in the next
couple of months we'll have here in this Committee that we'll be looking at, and then also our
preventative maintenance plan. So the month of October we'll be focusing in more on taking all
of those items and actually putting them into annual calendars so that there's actual dates,
months, lockdown for when facilities would have certain things done, and then figuring out what
that price tag is for those items. And those are things that will be reflected. If they're not
something that we have money for right now then we'll be putting that all in Fiscal Year '15.
And that's hopefully something that, again, a little bit later on we'll be able to get into a little bit
more detail in this Committee and talk about that more. But we are, yes, actively working on
both the maintenance and the permitting.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Is there any further questions? I think just to reiterate Ms. Savage's explanation is
that I've had several meetings with the Parks Department and I had asked them to let's start
preparing for the budget session. And so this was one tool that we could go ahead and start
reviewing their Department in terms of their needs and what are the needs of the community and
to prioritize what should be done with the resources that we have or the limited resources that
we, that they would be applying for in the budget year. So I think it's one step in starting to look
at the Parks Department's budget prior to going into budget, and I think that's one step in the
right direction. I think.. .from this survey I'm going to work with the Parks Department and try to
pull out what is the priorities and then transmit those priorities to Council Chair Baisa for further
review. So I just wanted to give this Committee a heads up, and that's about it for the
Department. Unless you wanted to add anything more?
MS. SAVAGE: Just that we'll be trying to finalize some of this a little bit more and then we'll get it put
up on the website as well so that the public can see the results also.
CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay, very good. Thank you very much for, from the Department, Ms. Savage. At
this time I'm going to defer this matter, without any objections.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (DG, RC, GB, EC, SC, MV, MW)
ACTION: DEFER.

CHAIR GUZMAN: Okay. The time is 4:20, and this is... I'm going to adjourn the Economic
Development, Agriculture, and Parks [sic] Committee. And thank you very much for all
attending and staying with me through this long hour, thank you.. .hours. . . .(gavel). . .
ADJOURN: 4:22 p.m.

ROVED BY:

70/0077
DON S. GUZMA Chair
Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture,
and Recreation Committee Committee
ear:min:130917:ds

Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck
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